• THE CYCLE

ALPHA CHI SIGMA

Founded in 1906

Forty-seven Active Chapters Seventeen Professional Chapters

ALPHA PSI CHAPTER Established 1930

FACULTY MEMBERS

Charles A. Tibbals Professor of Analytical Chemistry

Arthur H. Carpenter

Associate Professor of Metallurgy

Walter J. Bentley

Assistant Professor of Chemical Engineering



On December 13, 1930, the members of the local fraternity known as Flask and Beaker were initiated into Alpha Chi Sigma, national professional chemical fraternity, as the forty-seventh collegiate chapter.

The fraternity does in no way conflict with the aims and purpose of Phi Lambda Upsilon, honorary chemical fraternity. The purpose of Alpha Chi Sigma is to bring chemical students and men in the chemical profession in closer contact, and to strive for the advancement of chemistry both as a science and a profession in every possible way. Phi Lambda Upsilon is an honor society with the aim of rewarding students who have attained a high scholastic average in their collegiate studies.

Two Hundred Fourteen